



July 25, 2019

Via E-Mail Only (DRubin@nvenergy.com)

David Rubin
NV Energy
Sector Lead, EIM Entities

RE: EIM Entity Nomination of PacifiCorp – Mary M. Wiencke

Dear David:

Enclosed please find the statement of interest and qualifications of Mary M Wiencke for nomination to the Governance Review Committee by the EIM Entity Sector. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 503-813-5058 or via email at mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Mary Wiencke".

Mary M. Wiencke
Vice President, Transmission, Regulation, and Market Policy
PacifiCorp

STATEMENT OF INTEREST OF MARY M. WIENCKE
GOVERNANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

EIM Entity Nomination:

MARY M. WIENCKE
Vice President, Transmission, Regulation, & Market Policy
PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97232
503-813-5058
mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com

PacifiCorp is an investor-owned utility with two balancing authority areas in the western interconnection spanning across parts of California, Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Utah and Wyoming. PacifiCorp's transmission network of over 16,300 miles of high voltage lines is highly integrated with other transmission providers in the western United States. PacifiCorp is interconnected with more than 80 generation plants and 13 adjacent balancing authority areas at approximately 152 points of interconnection. In addition, PacifiCorp owns, or has interest in, 74 generation resources with a net owned capacity of approximately 11,240 MW.

PacifiCorp was the first Energy Imbalance Market ("EIM") Entity to sign an EIM implementation agreement with the California ISO. In a prior role as senior counsel to PacifiCorp's transmission business division, I played a role in the development of EIM policy and market design as well as ongoing tariff, regulatory, and stakeholder initiatives relating to the EIM. I bring a solid appreciation for and understanding of the issues around governance and jurisdiction that will be central to the ongoing mission of the Governance Review Committee. I believe that the combination of my EIM and industry experience and legal background positions me well for participation on the Governance Review Committee.

As my qualifications show, I have been working in the energy industry for over 11 years in various legal and policy roles. I have had a broad range of experience in regulatory and policy environments including advising the PacifiCorp transmission and operations groups on Open Access Transmission Tariff and reliability standards compliance, representing PacifiCorp before state utility commissions in Oregon, California, and Washington, and developing corporate-wide environmental policy, strategy and programs. Most recently, my role has expanded to include market and transmission policy and I have a vested interest in the establishment of a governance structure that is sustainable while at the same time being flexible enough to accommodate the interests of a broader stakeholder contingent. I believe my understanding of the EIM design, coupled with broad experience in policy and regulatory environments provides me unique insight

that will be invaluable to advising the EIM Governing Body and the ISO Board of Governors on matters related to the successful operation and expansion of the EIM. Over my career, I have proven my ability to balance interests to achieve balanced outcomes on a range of complex and diverse matters.

I would be able to serve the Governance Review Committee on an ongoing basis and have a strong desire to see the successful development of a long-term governance structure that will encourage the widest potential participation from other entities in the west. This is an evolving and exciting time for the west and I look forward to playing an integral role in the development of a structure that will provide benefits to consumers across the western states.

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

In her 11 years at PacifiCorp, Mary Wiencke has held positions responsible for regulatory, compliance, legal and policy. In May 2018, Ms. Wiencke was appointed vice president of transmission, regulation, and market policy overseeing policy matters including transmission, market, regulatory, and environmental policy. In this position, she is responsible for managing cross-department efforts to develop internal and external corporate policies and positions relative to proposed state and federal laws as well as regional transmission and market initiatives. Prior to this appointment, she was director of environmental policy and strategy, serving in a business role from 2013 to 2018. Ms. Wiencke joined PacifiCorp in 2007 and has also held the position of senior counsel within the office of the general counsel for Pacific Power representing and advising transmission and regulation departments.

PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY

PacifiCorp

Vice President, Transmission, Regulation, & Market Policy

May 2018– present

Director, Environmental Policy & Strategy

December 2013 – May 2018

Counsel

December 2007 – December 2013

EDUCATION

- Lewis & Clark Law School, Environmental Law Certificate, Juris Doctorate 2007
- Barnard College, Columbia University, Bachelor of Arts, Environmental Science, 2001

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS, LICENSES, AND MEMBERSHIPS

- Oregon State Bar, Energy Telecom and Utilities Section Chair Executive Committee Member (2013-present)
- Member of Oregon State Bar (2007)

